Arts Commission
Regular Meeting

May 20, 2025 | 5:00 p.m.

Virtual via Microsoft Teams

Direct hyperlink b CHANDLER
or call 1-469-998-7682 w“' e arizona
and enter meeting code 147 824 238# Community of innovation

Commission Members
Julie Ray

Rosanna Lantigua

Mahfam Moeeni-Alarcon

Darrell Dick

David Wilkinson

Martin Galindo

Shachi Kale

Pursuant to Resolution No. 4464 of the City of Chandler and to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is
hereby given to the members of the Arts Commission and to the general public that the Arts
Commission will hold a REGULAR MEETING open to the public on Tuesday, May 20, 2025,
at 5:00 p.m., This meeting will be taking place virtually via Microsoft Teams, or by calling
1-469-998-7682 and entering meeting 147 824 238#.

Persons with disabilities may request a reasonable modification or communication aids and
services by contacting the City Clerk's office at (480) 782-2181 (711 via AZRS). Please make
requests in advance as it affords the City time to accommodate the request.

Agendas are available in the Office of the City Clerk, 175 S. Arizona Avenue.

Page 1 of 3 Arts Commission


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MDZmNTUxMjYtZGJjNS00NDU5LWFlODUtMjJjNjI1MTY3MTc4%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22c702fde1-a423-4ad9-a07c-7575ecc47396%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22dba704e2-fb34-4859-b5d3-d962d5a66ea2%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MDZmNTUxMjYtZGJjNS00NDU5LWFlODUtMjJjNjI1MTY3MTc4%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22c702fde1-a423-4ad9-a07c-7575ecc47396%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22dba704e2-fb34-4859-b5d3-d962d5a66ea2%22%7d

Arts Commission
Regular Meeting Agenda - May 20, 2025

Call to Order/Roll Call

Unscheduled Public Appearances

Members of the audience may address any item not on the agenda. State Statute prohibits the Board or
Commission from discussing an item that is not on the agenda, but the Board or Commission does listen to your
concerns and has staff follow up on any questions you raise.

Consent Agenda

Items listed on the Consent Agenda may be enacted by one motion and one vote. If a discussion is required by
members of the Board or Commission, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion and
determination will be made if the item will be considered separately.

1. Approval of Minutes of the April 15, 2025 Arts Commission Meeting
Move the Arts Commission approve the minutes of the April 15, 2025 regular meeting.

Action Agenda
2. Select and Approve Finalists for Goodyear Canal Project

3. Select and Approve Artworks for Purchase
Briefing
4. Introduction of New Members

5. Ongoing Public Art Projects

1. Traffic Management Center
2.Vinyl Wrap Project

3. Teaching Artists

4. Gazelle Meadows Park

5. Wall Street Mural

6. Tumbleweed Recreation Center
7. Juneteenth Celebration

8. Forensic Services Facility

Page 2 of 3 Arts Commission



6. Maintenance Projects

1. Oregon Street Benches

Member Comments/Announcements

Calendar

7. Next regular meeting will be June 17, 2025 - in person

Information ltems

8. Current Exhibitions

1. March 22 - June 7 - M | otherworlds - Vision Gallery
2. May 24 - August 2, 2025 - Shifting to Joy - CCA Gallery
1. Reception: Friday, May 30, 6-8 p.m.

9. Upcoming Exhibitions and Events

1.May 17, 9 a.m. - Public Artwork & Construction Dedication - Tumbleweed

Recreation Center
2. June 7, 11 am - 1 pm - Make and Take: Mixed Media Bookmarks - Vision Gallery

3. June 14 - August 16, 2025 - Creatures and Cosmos - Vision Gallery
1. Reception: Friday, June 13, 6-8 p.m
4. June 28, 11 am - Make and Take: DIY Stickers - Vision Gallery

Adjourn

Page 3 of 3 Arts Commission



ITEM 1

2> CHANDLER
w darrzona
Community of Innovation

Arts Commission City Clerk's Office Memo No.

Date: 05/20/2025

To: Arts Commission

From: Jennifer Ekblad, Deputy City Clerk

Subject: Approval of Minutes of the April 15, 2025 Arts Commission Meeting

Proposed Motion:
Move the Arts Commission approve the minutes of the April 15, 2025 regular

meeting.

Attachments
Arts Commission April 15, 2025 Minutes



’ .CHANDLER
‘—W""‘W‘arlzona

MINUTES OF THE
CHANDLER ARTS COMMISSION MEETING
TUESDAY, April 15, 2025
5:00 PM

Commissioners Present: Tim Wiant, Mahfam Moeeni-Alarcon, Darrell Dick, Rosanna
Lantigua, Shachi Kale, Julie Ray

Commissioners Absent: Caitlin Penny

Staff Present: Peter Bugg, Hanley Ange

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 5:00 PM by julie Ray

UNSCHEDULED /SCHEDULED PUBLIC APPEARANCES / CALL TO PUBLIC
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a) Rosanna made the motion to approve the minutes from March 18, 2025.
Darrell seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

ACTION AGENDA
a. Elect chair and vice-chair for 2025-2026
l.  Peter explains terms are ending and new chairs need to be elected.
Peter suggests either Mahfam or Shachi based on experience. After
Mahfam explains she can't do it, Shachi agrees to being vice-chair.
Darrell motions to approve Julie as chair and Shachi as vice-chair.
Mahfam seconds the motion. Motion passes unanimously.
b. Approve RFQ for Traffic Management Center building
l.  Peter explains that the Traffic Management Center originally thought
they wanted traffic boxes, but they would actually like traffic themed




artwork on the outside of the building. Darrell asks if the imagery on the
RFQ will be used because of his concern about clarity in the RFQ. Peter
explains they want the artwork to reference or use the imagery of signs
and let the artist determine how the signs will be artistically included.
Shachi asks if there is a size recommendation for this call and suggests
adding size parameters, Peter agrees to add general dimensions. Tim
asks for clarification if the artwork can be a mural or sculptural and
agrees general dimensions would be helpful for applicants. Peter
clarifies that the artwork can be either or a mural or sculptural and the
call is intentionally vague. Rosanna motions to approve the RFQ. Tim
seconds maotion. Motion passes unanimously.
c. Approve RFQ for Outreach Activities

|. Peter explains we approved funding for hiring 4 artists for outreach
activities at the last meeting. Caroline will be in charge of managing this
RFQ. Hanley will make the link for the form. Shachi points out the
timeline of events on the outreach RFQ may be incorrect. After some
discussion, Peter clarifies that the timeline is correct. Darrell motions to
approve the RFQ. Tim seconds the motion. The motion passes
unanimously.

BRIEFING ITEMS

a. Emily Saenz Artwork
|.  Peter shares the artwork originally submitted for the banners outside
city hall is an original watercolor using Meg Stapp’s design as
inspiration. Peter proposes included this artwork as an option when
discussing what artworks we purchase next meeting.
b. Ongoing public art projects
a. Gazelle Meadows Park
i. Peter shares the signage is moving along and we are waiting for
engineering drawings. This is in progress, and Peter is hoping to
get this done in the month of June.
b. Teaching Artists
i. Julie sharesthatitwas a great turnout and all the artists attended.
Julie explains what each project looked like, Peter shares about
160 people attended the opening last Thursday. Funding was
approved for this exhibition to happen again next year for a
month-long exhibition at the Chandler Museum.
c. Vinyl wrap projects




i. Peter shares that 7 new boxes were wrapped last week all along
Arizona Avenue. Arts Commission paid for 6 of them and the 7™
was paid for by DCCP. This morning Peter gave a tour with the
ASU students that participated and it went well.

d. Wall St Mural

i. Mahfam shares that the opening for this mural was phenomenal.
The community members that attended were very excited and
one particular community member who lives very close to the
mural was proud of the history represented in the mural and its
creation meant a lot to him. Peter shared the mural artists
attended the reception while they were in town.

e. Tumbleweed Recreation Center
i. May 17" at 9am is the opening reception for this installation.
f. Juneteenth Celebration
i. Shaunte Glover will be the artist present at the Juneteenth
celebration. Caroline is organizing this.
b. Maintenance Projects
a. Oregon St Benches are looking faded so Peter is working to get these
spruced up.

MEMBERS COMMENTS / ANNOUNCEMENTS

Rosanna shared that her nephew who has Pitt-Hopkins syndrome and autism was
featured in the Phoenix Children Telethon news and in the Phoenix Children's
newsletter for an artwork he created. Julie will be attending the board and
commissions framework meeting. Tim shares that it has been a pleasure to serve
with all the commissioners. Although he hasn't been a resident of Chandler in 4.5
years, he considers Chandler as his home, It has been fun and he looks forward to
seeing what the commission does in the future. Tim shares he is planning on moving
back to Florida. Julie shares that the Boards and Commissions appreciation reception
is tomorrow morning and asked if anyone was attending and several commissioners
said they were planning on going. Peter encourages everyone who can, to go. After
current and upcoming exhibitions were reviewed, Rosanna asks for clarification on if
commissioners can exhibit in the gallery and Peter confirms that they cannot.

CALENDAR
a. Nextregular meeting will be May 20, 2025 - virtual

INFORMATION ITEMS




Current Exhibitions
a) March 22 - June 7 - M|otherworlds - Vision Gallery
by April 9 - April 19 - Artists in Schools Exhibition - CCA Gallery
a. Opening Reception: April 10, 5-7pm

Upcoming Exhibitions and Events
a. April 15, 9a - Vinyl wrap celebration - Meet at Vision Galiery
b. April 16, 7:30 - 8:30a - Boards and Commissions appreciation reception
c. May 17, 9am - Public Artwork & Construction Dedication - Tumbleweed
Recreation Center

ADJOURNMENT
a) At 5:30 PM Peter Bugg adjourned the meeting.

VS B for\ 22,2025

Ju{j}‘e Ray, Chair Date




	Agenda
	AI 8048 Approval of Minutes
	       ATT_Arts Commission April 15, 2025 Minutes

